NEVADA SOLE SOURCE AWARD REQUEST/ JUSTIFICATION FORM

COUNTY

CALIFORNIA

NEVADA COUNTY PURCHASING DIVISION

Please complete the following questions based on the Department making the purchase.

Date:

TO: Desiree Belding, CPPO, CPPB Deputy Purchasing Agent

FROM: Fleet Services

(Requestor and Department)

RE: REQUEST FOR: [0 SINGLE SOURCE, NOSUBSTITUTE
Bl SOLE SOURCE

ITEM and/or SERVICES to included DESCRIPTION:
Heavy Duty Vehicle and Equipment Repair

A request for a Single Source, No Substitute or Sole Source is required due to the following:

Function, compatibility

Chemical/Physical make-up

Must be identical because of (explain)

Exclusivity (proprietary- must include letter from Company that declares exclusivity)
Other: Explain: approved dealer/repair company in our area

SN =

Additional comments (Share your “Why”):

Vac truck repairs need to go to this company as it's a specialized piece of equipment and
Owen Equipment Sales is the approved dealer/repair company in our area.

A||C|a_ Digitally signed by Alicia
Chaturvedula
Department Manager, CFAO or Director: Chaturvedula Date: 2023.11.21 08:59:38 -08'00
Desiree Be|ding’ Digitally signed by Desiree

Belding, CPPO, CPPB
Deputy Purchasing Agent: CPPO, CPPB Date: 2023.12.01 15:26:08 -0800'
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